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January 6, 2023

Via ECF

Hon. Paul G. Gardephe
United States District Court
Southern District of New York
40 Foley Square, Room 2204
New York, New York 10007

Re:  Network-1 Technologies, Inc. v. Google LLC, et al., Nos. 1:14-cv-2396-
PGG-SN & 1:14-¢v-9558-PGG-SN

Dear Judge Gardephe:

Pursuant to Your Honor’s Individual Rule of Practice for Civil Cases IV.H, Plaintiff
Network-1 Technologies, Inc. and Defendants Google LLC and YouTube, LLC respectfully
submit this joint letter to inform the Court that all supplemental summary judgment briefing has
been fully submitted for more than 90 days. See Dkt. Nos. 273-279 in Case No. 1:14-cv-2396-
PGG-SN and Dkt. Nos. 209-215 in Case No. 1:14-cv-9558-PGG-SN (supplemental summary
judgment briefing); see also Dkt. Nos. 233-239 in Case No. 1:14-cv-2396-PGG-SN and Dkt. Nos.
168-174 in Case No. 1:14-cv-9558-PGG-SN (original summary judgment briefing). On November
19, 2020, both Network-1 and Defendants requested oral argument on the pending summary
judgment motions, and oral argument has not yet been scheduled. See Dkt. Nos. 242-243 in Case
No. 1:14-cv-2396-PGG-SN and Dkt. Nos. 177-178 in Case No. 1:14-cv-9558-PGG-SN.
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Respectfully submitted,

RUSS, AUGUST & KABAT

BY: /s/ Amy E. Havden

Marc A. Fenster (pro hac vice)
Brian D. Ledahl (pro hac vice)
Adam S. Hoffman (pro hac vice)
Paul A. Kroeger (pro hac vice)
Amy E. Hayden (pro hac vice)
Jacob R. Buczko (pro hac vice)
12424 Wilshire Blvd. 12 Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90025

Phone: (310) 826-7474

Fax: (310) 826-6991
mfenster@raklaw.com
bledahl@raklaw.com
ahoffman@raklaw.com
pkroeger@raklaw.com
ahayden@raklaw.com
jbuczko@raklaw.com

Charles R. Macedo
AMSTER, ROTHSTEIN &
EBENSTEIN LLP

90 Park Avenue

New York, NY 10016
Phone: (212) 336-8074
Fax: (212) 336-8001
cmacedo@arelaw.com

Attorneys for Network-1
Technologies, Inc.

WILLIAMS & CONNOLLY LLP

BY: /s/ Graham W. Safty

Thomas H. L. Selby (pro hac vice)
Samuel Bryant Davidoff
Andrew V. Trask

Melissa Collins (pro hac vice)
Graham W. Safty (pro hac vice)
680 Maine Avenue, SW
Washington, DC 20024

Phone: (202) 434-5000

Fax: (202) 434-5029
tselby@wc.com
sdavidoff@wc.com
atrask@wc.com
mcollins@wc.com
gsafty@wc.com

For Matters in New York:
WILLIAMS & CONNOLLY LLP
650 Fifth Avenue, Suite 1500
New York, NY 10022

Kevin Hardy (pro hac vice)

QUINN EMANUEL URQUHART &
SULLIVAN, LLP

1300 I Street, NW, Suite 900
Washington, DC 20005

Phone: (202) 538-8000

Fax: (202) 538-8100

kevinhardy @quinnemanuel.com

Attorneys for Google LLC and
YouTube, LLC
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